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TEPace fax PA(:E ONE

- COVER PAGE -

Seven recipients
* Ms Delwyn Rance = Drofessor Snape

and Mr Simson
+ prime Minister - Mr John Howard
+* senator Vicki Bourme for Senator
Natasha Stott Despoja
* Ms Kerry Jones - ACM
* NSW Dolice Commissioner -
mMr Peter Ryan
* Police Integrity Commisson
* Australian Broadcasting Authority

Monday 20th September 1999

This is the cover page for FIRST FAX OF SEVENTEEN
PAGES which is immediately followed by A SECOND FAX
OF TEN PAGES that together make today's total

transmission TWENTY-SEVEN pages.

They contain evidence that should come to public attention

post haste in the national interest. One would have to be

brain dead not to see that there is too much co-incidence

and not to see it - is to turn a blind-eye to the horrible truth
Australia will one day have to face like it or not as in the end

it will out itself like a burst boil. It is the tail end of PART TWO of
my BROADCASTING INQUIRY submission and links with
earlier submissions | have submitted to earlier Parliamentary media
inquiries and to the ABA and is evidence upon which | will base my
submission to the ABA's public Inquiry into John Laws & Alan
Jones cash for comment scandal. It also links in with evidence
submitted to NSW ICAC & POLICE ROYAL COMMISSION. !
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PA6E TWO o enry-seven
Deputy Chairman - Prof Snape & A/Comm Stuart Simson
Broadcasting Inquiry - Productivity Commission Locked Bag 2

Collias Street East Post Office Melbourne VICTORIA
Ph: 03 9653 2182 Fax: 03 9653 2305

Prime Minister - The Honourable John Howard

170 Phillip Street City Sydmey NSW 2001
Ph: 02 9251 5711 Fax: 02 9255 )
Senator Vicki Bourne for Senat ha Stott Despoja -

Deputy Leader of Australian Democrats
16 Phillip Street City Sydney & GPO Box 36 Sydney NSW 2001

Ph: 02 9247 3377 Fax: 02 9247 9681

Ms Kerry Jones - ACM

Level 12/185 Macquarie Street Sydney NSW 2001

Ph: 02 9231 2200 Fax: 02 9231 2359

NSW Police Commissioner - Mr Peter Ryan
14 - 24 College Street Darlinghurst Sydney NSW 2010

Ph: 02 9339 0277 Fax: 02 9339 5471
Police Integrity Commission

GPO Box 3880 Sydney NSW 2001
Ph: 02 9231 6346 Fax: 02 9231 6799

Australian Broadeasting Authority
PO Box Q500 Queen Victoria Building Sydney NSW 1230
Ph: 02 9334 7700 Fax: 02 9334 7799

Monday 20th September 1999

Dear above,

Today's TWO-FAXES totalling TWENTY-SEVEN PAGES
almost round off PART TWO of my submission to the Productivity
Commission's Broadcasting Inquiry which follows on from 85-page
PART ONE which is listed as submission No: 33 on the Productivity
Commission's internet site

http://www.pc.gov.au/inquiry/broadcst/index/html. OL
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PART TWO is almost complete except for my second address of

the Issues Paper which I have two-thirds roughly drafted but as yet
not had a chance to get back to - to finish.

(1) THE LIST OF FAXES WHICH MAKE-UP
PART-TWO OF MY BROADCASTING INQUIRY
SUBMISSION ARE LISTED IN THE TWO PAGES
FOLLOWING THIS LETTER
(2) There are SIX-PAGES of evidence on the Bogucki "Miracle
in the Desert” media-rigged news sensation stunt - and
(3) There are TWO-PAGES of evidence on the Roni Levi
media-rigged news sensation stunt which continues
the five-page brief-summary of 100-pages of evidence
in PART-ONE of my submission (pages 51 to 55).

ALL three above (2) (3) (4) |
link in with my Azaria Chamberlain evidence proving Azaria was

THE-BIGGIE rigged media news sensation stunt produced by
the Packer & Murdoch empires backing the JOH backed
fundamentalist christian religio/politico child murder ritual
sacrifice conspiracy at Ayers Rock - which was used to divide and
distract Australia throughout the greed 1980s decade continuing on
into the 1990s which also gave birth to dozens of other media
rigged news sensation stunts - including numerous mysterious child
disappearances and key-murders and serial and mass murders that
have shocked Australia - leading up to Azaria and following in its
wake as the saga unfolded up to the present day with Jaidyn Leskie
being the Azaria of the 1990s.

This was because Mr Chamberlain's world first computer programmable
manuscript also produced the blueprints for dozens of other media-

rigged news sensation crimes frauds/hoaxes which were all related to the
Big-One at Ayers Rock and produced the secret often-rumoured master
gameplan for Murdoch & Packer's domination of the nation's
media/information industry and their private desire to introduce a
dictatorship republic in Australia with the royals replaced with a media- 3
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created Hollywood-type royalty for the new rich elite-class lording it over
a new poor middle-class and an underclass trampled at the bottom whilst
Murdoch & Packer could be the real emporers on the throne calling all
the shots with the Parliaments of Australia tied up in knots - full of
broken promises to cover outright lies and u-turns and backflips and
cartwheels in a betrayal of the national interest which was looking after
Murdoch and Packer's interests and their market forces.

The evidence presented in today's two faxes totalling 27-pages is
just the tiny tip of a massive iceberg that will prove enough for the
reader to see it and is the very tail end of a whole heap of evidence
presented in the numerous faxes that make-up PART TWO of my
Broadcasting Inquiry submission that focusscs on news sensation
developments that have occurred in the past five months.

AUSTRALIA BETRAYED

Former PM Paul Keating made a submission to the Broadcasting Inquiry
after Kerry Packer Channel Nine's Sixty Minutes dumped a pig trough of
muck on him concerning his piggery-dealings after Packer had attended a
John Howard election campaign function. .

It is well-known that Paul Keating sucked up to Suharto and his cronies
leading to training in Australia of Indonesian military who recently were
involved in the East Timor cleansing atrocities and Indonesian business
interests that had profitted through the rape of East Timor making big
investments in Perth. He also continued the policy of Atd-funds to
Indonesia which was a country that had massive poverty through a super
rich elite looking after its own narrow interests as well as a leadership
that spent a great deal of the national wealth on arming and maintaining
a huge military force used to thuggishly standover its own people.

Paul Keating who envied the corrupt Indonesians used the office of
Prime Minister to full-bloom his investment which he made whilst on
the backbench agitating to become Prime Minister and betrayed the
national interest and sold out the office of the Prime Minister when
Indonesian interests tied to the corrupt Suharto regime handsomely
bought his piggery investment from him.

PAGE @4
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If there was to be any inquiry into his piggery dealings - an investigation
could not go the whole hog because the Indonesians would have been
affronted by being drawn into it and would not co-operate with any
inquiry and not be obligated to do so leaving Paul Keating absolutely
protected from any of the truth coming out courtesy of doing offload
deals with interests linked to a corrupt regime outside the country and
not offloading it to Australian interests who could be placed under the
microscope.

So Pau] Keating betrayed Australia for $4 million or so dollars which led
him to sign a Secret security agreement Australia had to have
with Indonesia into the bargain to pay for the Indonesian assistance to
buy his piggery investment out. And part of the corrupt links between
the Keating and Indonesian Government was the continued downgrade
and undermining of our defence forces as well as the ludicrous joke on
Australia of a joint military exercise involving Indonesian forces
defending Australia and Australian forces attacking Australia.

Packer's Channel-Nine Sixty Minutes with the insulting "Richard Carleton
Show" in East Timor endangered the lives of Australian journalists and
police by inflaming passions at a critical time when the brave East
Timorese defiantly lined up at the polling booths giving the Indonesian
backed militia the added incentive they needed to run amok and Channel
Nine ACA Mike Munro's insulting display towards Indonesia's Australian
ambassador which put Australia off-side with the general Indonesian
population many of whom are disgusted with the Indonesian army's

support of the atrocities in East Timor.

Kerry Packer by rubbing Keating's face in the muck of his piggery dealings
was merely showing his new found mate Prime Minister John Howard
that the media-barons were the real power in Australia. And by making
the situation in East Timor much worse than it needed to have been
clearly showing he was doing Indonesia’s corrupt elite a very big favour
by giving the Indonesian backed militia more excuse to begin the
cleansing to look after Packer & Murdoch's interests in South East Asia
and beyond - which in the name of business means being on-side also
with China that is keen to force Taiwan to submit to Chinese rule.
Channel Nine was acting under Packer & Murdoch's interests and not

Australia's.

S
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THE REASON WHY AUSTRALIA BETRAYED EAST
TIMOR IS BECAUSE THAT BETRAYAL BEGAN OVER 25
YEARS AGO AND BECAUSE AUSTRALIA WAS ITSELF
BETRAYED FOR ALL THAT TIME BY A BETRAYAL
FRROM WITHIN. When you read the BOGUCKI & RONI IEV] that is
only the tiny tip of a massive iceberg which is represented by 380-plus
letters of reply to my numerous submissions to 34-Inquiries over past 14-
years including many Federal and State Parliamentary Inqniries and
Royal Commissions from Royal Commission Into Chamberlain
Convictions to NSW Police Royal Commission - you should be able to see
that these recent rigged media news sensation events are a few stunts
too many - as they follow on from

. Fairlie Arrow abduction-hoax

. James Scott Mr Iceman-hoax

. Lonergan disappearances

. Darville-Demidenko literary fraud/hoax
. Marree-Man mystery art in the desert

and dozens of other child & adult mystery disappearances like Samantha
Knight & Kerry Whelan and child and serial murders like the North Shore
Granny Killings and rape-abudction murders like Anita Cobby - Ebony
Simpson - Sandra Hoare and the Bega schoolgirls and murders in
gangland underworld and murders in hospitals covered over as

unfortunate errors.

Also mass murders like Strathfield Massacre which occurred on Azaria's
eleventh anniversary and major-murders like Colin Winchester and Dr
Chang and John Newman and murders like Michael Hutchence which
coincided with the opening of Star City casino and linked to the rip-off of
the missing Hutchence fortune and whose death was recorded as
accidental - all in accord with Packer & Murdoch's secret master game
plan produced by Michael Chamberlain's world first computer
programmable manuscript all related to the Big-One at Ayers Rock.
Included in this is the mysterious disappearance of Pat Bowing - the
journalist husband of Kerry Packer's Nene King who ruled over Packer's
PBL magazines during the time of the Azaria-saga throughout the 1980s
and into the 1990s up until her recent retirement from magazines and
includes rigged news sensation disasters like Thredbo which is right next

door to Packer's Perisher Blue ski-resort.
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WHEN YOU READ THE NINE-PAGE BRIEF SUMMARY OF THE

AZARIA-EVIDENCE YOU WILL QUICKLY GATHER MY
VIEW IS ONE WOULD HAVE TO BE DEAF DUMB BLIND AND

STUPID NOT TO SEE THAT IT PROVIDES THE
SOLUTION TO THE AZARIA CHAMBERIAIN

MYSTERY EXPOSING THE MASSIVE BETRAYAL OF THE
NATIONAL INTEREST IT ENTAILED. IT REVEALS WHAT HAPPENED -
TO AZARIA'S CORPSE AND PROVIDES MOTIVE AND UNRAVELS

THE MYSTERY SO THAT THE PENNY DROPS.

The warning is that Australia will always be useless at standing

alone on its own two feet until the BETRAYAL WITHIN
IS EXPOSED. Australia betrayed East Timor because Australia had
betrayed itself and recent events are a wake-up call and the only
way Australia will wake up is by this evidence coming to public

attention bringing to light the horrible truth which

Packer & Murdoch through their corrupt influence have managed to
keep the nation in the dark about - under defacto censorship.

IMMEDIATELY AFTER THIS FIRST FAX OF
SEVENTEEN PAGES Is FAXED TO ALL SEVEN
RECIPIENTS AS LISTED AT THE BEGINNING OF THIS
LETTER - A SECOND FAX OF TEN

PAGES WILL ALSO BE FAXED WHICH WILL BE ONE
COVER PAGE AND THE NINE PAGE BRIEF SUMMARY OF

THE AZARIA EVIDENCE.

Yours sincerely, o' g ):

Tony Paynter
¢/- PO Glebe Sydney NSW 2037 Fax: 02 9692 9610 }
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PRODUCTIVITY COMMISSION - BROADCASTING INQUIRY
TONY PAYNTER SUBMIssioN - PART TWO

Senator Colston: six-page fax & Senator Harradine: three-page fax
Monday 24th May. Semator Natasha Stott Despoja: five-page fax

- Tuesday 1st June & three-page fax - Monday 7th June & (one-page fax

- Tuesday 8th June).

Tuesday 15th June

Produwetivity Commission 22-pages in two faxes. The 22-pages include an
eleven-page fax to the Prime Minister Jokhn Howard & six-page fax to
the NSW Police Commissioner Peter Ryan.

Also - Dept of Veterans' Affairs and Veterans' Review Board

and Dr Anthoeny Dinnen: one-page fax.

Wednesday 16th June

Three-page fax to three recipients - Produetivity Commission & the
Prime Minister John Howard & NSW Police Commissioner
Peter Ryan.

Wednesday 17th June

Three-page fax to three recipients - Productivity Commission & the
Prime Minister John Howard & NSW Police Commissioner

Peter Ryan.

Senator Natasha Stott Despoja
Fifteen-page fax - Monday 5th July

includes 12-page fax to three recipients - Productivity Commission &
the Prime Minister John Howard & NSW Police
Cemmissioner Peter Ryan on Wednesday 30th June.

Six-page fax - Friday Oth July

includes one-page fax to Miehelle Gravelinm on Friday 9th July.
Four-page fax - Tuesday 13th July

includes two-page fax to Mickelle Gravelim on Monday 12th July.

The two above faxes to Miehelle Gravelim follow on from earlier faxes in
April & May. IDr DMnmen: three-page fax Tuesday 13th April.
Michelle Gravolim: one-page fax Tuesday 28th April & three-page fax

Thursday 20th May & one-page fax Friday 21st May.
This material includes letters from Dr Antbony Dinnen - Dept of Veterans'

Affairs - NSW Housing Dept & Social Worker Michelle Gravolin. 8
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Thursday 29th July - ome-page fax - Michelle Gravolin

eleven-page - fax Friday 30th July - three recipients
Produetivity Commission & Senator Natasha Stott Despoja
& Veterans' Review Roard.

Friday 30th July - thirteen page fax
Karen Hurley Veterans' Review Board - includes eleven-page fax
above to three recipients on same day.

Monday 2nd August - 3-page fax - two recipients

Senator Natasha Stott Despoja & Karem Hurley Veterans'
Review Beard. Includes ninth-page of Highly Confidential Information
& Brief Summary of the nine-pages - providing overview.

Monday 9th August - 2-page fax - Michelle Gravolin
Monday 16th August - 4-page fax - Michelle Gravolin
Tuesday 17th August - Z-page fax - Dr Ross Hindmarsh
Thursday 19th August = G-page fax - S. Kandasamy
Dept of Veterans' Affairs - includes

1-page fax - Karea Hurley - Thursday 19th August &
4-page fax - Dr Amnthony Dinnen - Thursday 19th August

4-page fax - Michelle Gravolin - Monday 30th August

includes 2-page fax to Dr David Browne on Tuesday 24th August.
one page letter to Dr Ross Hindmarsh dated Tuesday 24th August and reply from
Karen Hurley - Veterans' Review Board dated 19th August.

4-page fax - Dr Ross Hindmarsh - Wed 1st September
4-page fax - IDr Ross Hindmarsh - Monday 6th September

REGISTERED POST - MONDAY 9TH AUGUST
« Senator Natasha Stott Despoja (54-pages) RB 47219059
o Karen Hurley - Veterans' Review Board (54-pages) RB 47219060

EXPRESS POST - MONDAY 9TH AUGUST
Dr Anthony Dinnen (39-pages) BN 9178731

EXPRESS POST - TUESDAY 17TH AUGUST

« Dr David Browne (8-pages) CN 1785130

PAGE 89

« Dr Ross Hindmarsh (22-pages) CN 1785129 ﬁ

h
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BOGUCKI and AZARIA

The Bogucki-Great Sandy Desert drama was a rigged media-
stunt that was preplanned in detail dragging the Bible and

Azaria factors into it - t00. The Bogucki drama burst into the news
towards the end of National Missing Person's Week which starts every
year during the first week of August - and which this year began with the
Bondi schoolgirl Samantha Knight saga bursting back into the news
focussing on jailed pedophile Michael Guilder as the number one suspect
believed by police to be responsible for Samantha's mysterious
disappearance.

This year's SEVENTEENTH AUGUST was the 19th anniversary of
Azaria's mysterious disappearance and NINETEENTH AUGUST was the
13th apniversary of Samantha Knight's mysterious disappearance that
occurred in 1986 during Royal Commission Into Chamberlain
Convictions. The American Rescue Team arrived in Broome on

17th August - the 19th Anniversary of Azaria-saga.

This rigged stunt also followed hot on the heels of the death of the real
Crococile Dundee in a shootout with police in the Northern Territory
which signalled the death of the Paul Hogan - Hollywood created myth.
The death of one outback myth was immediately replaced with another
outback myth perfect for Hollywood to cash in on - created to appear to be
a miracle in the desert which wasn't a miracle at all. The real Crocodile
Dundee was easily set-up to self-destruct and the media knew more about
him than he knew about himself. They got him cherry-ripe to snap and
gave him the unseen push in the back to trigger him off when they wanted
him to do it with clockwork precision. The media controlled all the story
leading up to his death about the angry young man who had become a
hitter loner twisted by drug use and lack of recognition based on bis bush-
craft. As always the public doesn’t get to see very much of the story behind
the story - just what's on the surface at face value.

The Hollywood legend did nothing for him - in fact it worked against him.
He could hardly cash in on it himself. It already was originally based on a
con-artist exploit he allegedly went through which was only his word on
what had occurred - and was what propelled him to national attention in
the first place and which later the Paul Hogan myth was based on - too.

10
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Nevertheless be had bush-craft skills - the kind BOGUCKI displayed on
his religious crusade to find God in the desert - and like the real Crocodile
Dundee who got around the outback barefoot - Bogucki also did a bit of
barefoot trekking as well. Bogucki's escapade in the desert was very
Biblical in that it was very much like Moses and Christ's wandering in the
desert for "forty-days-and-forty-nights" only Bogucki added another two
days - whilst he was also the same age as Christ when Christ had wandered

into the desert.

Like the Chamberlains who had taken their Bibles and their newly born
daughter with the Old Testament Biblical name into the desert - deeply
religious Bogucki who had a deeply religious girlfriend and deeply
religious fundamentalist Catholic parents who were backing him from afar
all the way - took his Bible with underlined verses and notebook that had
religious notes in it with him into the desert on his spiritual Jjourney to find
God. In both Chamberlains and Bugocki's cases - God was the media
under the auspices of Australia's two major media empire owners Kerry
Packer & Rupert Murdoch who would artificially create legends based on
the rigged stunts giving birth to world news sensations that on 2 national
level would divide and distract Australians from the real issues facing us
about which Packer & Murdoch with their secretive alliance and combined
might could manipulate to their heart's content the way they wanted to
twist them in line with their own ego-centric interests involving a sinister
betrayal of the national interest.

Like the blacktrackers who searched for Azaria - blacktrackers also came
into the picture with the fake-search for Bogucki. Like the Chamberlains
had taken their two sons on tent-kiking expeditions when they were only
newly-born same as they did with Azaria - also Bogucki's parents had
taken him on tent-hiking expeditions from a very yound age - too. The
Chamberlains like Bogucki lived healthy lifestyles and were fitness

fanatics.

BOGUCKI'S PARTNER JANET NORTH WHO WAS TWELVE
YEARS OLDER THAN BOGUCKI - HAD BEEN TO THE
GREAT SANDY DESERT ON AN EARLIER TRIFP VISITING
ABORIGINAL COMMUNITIES FOR A WEEK. SHE LEFT A
BOTTLE OF TABASCO SAUCE IN THE DESERT FOR
BOGUCKI TO FIND - AND KNEW WHAT BOGUCKI WAS
GOING TO FACE BEFORE HE HAD TO FACE IT. BOGUCKI
HAD ALSO PLANNED THIS TRIF FOR TWO YEARS.

[

1O
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To set up this rigged-stunt Bogucki would ride his mountain
bike as far as he could then ditch it at a pre-arranged spot
where it would be found on cue - which gave him a "running-
start” to his trek whilst allowing him to claim his sim was to ride his
mountain bike across the Great Sandy Desert as though he was a silly-boy
who didn't know his mountain bike couldn't make the desert crossing.
Bogucki's claim he had planned to ride his mountain bike all the way is a
load of crap. Bogucki himself didn't go on the earlier trip with
his partner Janet North to the Great Sandy Desert as then he
couldn't have gotten away so easily with his claim of wanting to ride his
mountain bike all the way across the desert which was a claim made to
help conceal the media-backed hoax conspiracy. If it had have been
possible to ride a mountain bike across the Great Sandy Desert it would
not have been such a big deal as a news story as then Bogucki would not
have had to ditch a Jot of his supplies and would have covered a lot more
territory a lot easier than having to carry supplies and having to walk his
way across at a much much slower pace.

Survival rations to keep Bogucki alive in his very undernourished state
were also buried at strategic points along the trail he would take into the
desert. This is why when Bogucki was found - even though he
was seriously undernourished - the media reports were that he
could have kept on going. Bogucki and his partner and his parents
and the media were all aware before Bogucki and his partner came to
Australia - that after the bike ride from Sydncy to Melbourne and around
Tasmania and over to Adelaide - Bogucki's partner would return to
America and he would continue on alone to Broome and thence on to his
Great Sandy Desert trek - sending his parents a postcard about bis plan
several weeks before venturing into the desert - half way through his bike
ride around Australia. The Miracle-In-The-Desert was a rigged news
sensation stunt along the lines of Seven's "WHO-DARES-WINS" - THE
PROGRAM IN WHICH PARTICIPANTS ARE GIVEN RISKY CHALLENGING
FEATS TO PERFORM WITH THE RIGHT TO CHICKEN OUT AT ANY TIME
WHILST BEING NURSED ALONG THROUGHOUT THE ENTIRE ORDEAL.
Bogucki's ordeal was a cakewalk in the desert which was preplanned and
prescripted that the media would describe as a "death wish" trek. There
was po miracle and the Life-and-Death urgency was all a hoax. It was
stage managed every step of the way. And Bogucki was fully trained for it.
All those involved in the conspiracy knew what he would be facing and
exactly where he would be going and where he could be found. l l

12
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BOGUCKI HAD TRAVELLED IN A STRAIGHT LINE DUE EAST FOR
SEVERAL HUNDRED KILOMETRES AND THEN TURNED DUE NORTH FOR
ANOTHER FEW HUNDRED KILOMETRES AND FOLLOWED KNOWN
TRACKS KEEPING MAINLY TO THE BEATEN PATH AND WAS EASY TO
TRACK DOWN AFTER THE AMERICAN RESCUE TEAM WHO WERE PART
OF THE RIGGED STUNT ARRIVED. When the local police search was called
off Bogucki's partner claimed she was afraid Bogucki was avoiding being
found - which is what occurred with Bogucki keeping ahead of the initial
search team that gave up chasing "a silly fool who didn't want to be

found" and didn't appear to be in trouble and knew what he was doing.

BOGUCKI HAD EVEN WAITED ON A SAND DUNE FOR A WEEK TO GIVE
HIS AMERICAN RESCUERS A CHANCE TO CATCH UP AND THEN SET OFF
AGAIN KEEPING ONE STEP AHEAD UNTIL HE LET HIMSELF BE FOUND
AT PLACE AND TIME AS PRE-ARRANGED. The news sensation artificially
created was pure entertainment and not news in any sense of the real
word. The temperature wasn't too hot by day averaging 32 degrees
centigrade by day and not too cold at between 4 and 9 degrees centigrade
at night. And there was plenty of water throughout the trek except for the
last few days before being rescued. If he had have kept on going there was
plenty more water up ahead. It was news to the unaware public
particularly with the media led by Chanuoel Nine which had all the
unethical chequebook journalism deals with Chamberlains.

Channel Nine Network had TWO-CREWS - A News-Team & ACA-Team
and a small plane and a helicopter at the American base camp.

EVEN THOUGH CHANNEL-NINE'S HIRED AIRCRAFT HAD TAGGED
ON TO THE AIR SEARCH FOR BOGUCKI - AS PART OF THE RIGGED-
DRAMA IT WAS ALSO CHANNEL-NINE'S HELICOPTER THAT MADE
ALL THREE OF THE IMPORTANT DISCOVERIES IN THE SEARCH
FOR BOGUCKI. IT WAS RIGGED THIS WAY AS THEN THE MEDIA
COULD CASH IN ON THE BOGUS DRAMA - BETTER AND MORE. IN
PACKER-TERMS THE MEDIA WANTED TO GET THE BIGGEST
RETURN ON THEIR "SECRET-INVESTMENT" AS POSSIBLE. THE
MEDIA-CONTINGENT DISCOVERED

(1) THE FRESH FOOTPRINTS

(2) HIS ABANDONED CAMPSITE AND BIBLE - AND

(3) BOGUCKI HIMSELF -

AT THE TIME THE AMERICAN RESCUE TEAM WERE APPARENTLY

THINKING ABOUT RETREATING. ‘ 5

l2
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THE CHANNEL NINE HELICOPTER AFTER SPOTTING
BOGUCKI THEN (1) SPENT 45-MINUTES FILMING AND
INTERVIEWING HIM - AND (2) FLEW HIM BACK TO
BROOME WITHOUT TELLING ANYONE - EVEN THE
AMERICAN RESCUE TEAM THAT HAD BEEN TOLD HED
BEEN FOUND AND HAD MEDICS WAITING TO ASSESS AND
TREAT BOGUCKIL.

Overall - behind the scenes the Chamberlains got a lot of lift out of
this news story for their innocence cause - as here we had a deeply
religious person going out in the desert with his Bible making a
miraculous survival apparently because his faith saved him - implying
that he had God on his side because he was a true believer and that
his ordeal came about through the innocence of his spiritual search.
The Channel-Nine Packer-Media also came out as the white knights in
shining armour that had helped to save a foolish adventurer from himself
who was "about to perish in the desert” oblivious to the rescue drama and
international atteation his "death-wish" trek in the desert had caused.

BOGUCKI HAD PLANNED HIS BIKE RIDE AROUND
AUSTRALIA FOR TWO YEARS AND HAD TOP BUSH CRAFT
SKILLS AND WAS THE KIND OF PERSON WHO THOROUGHLY
PLANNED AND RESEARCHED WHATEVER HE SET OUT TO DO
AND HIS PARTNER HAD MADE AN EARLIER TRIP THROUGHOUT
THE GREAT SANDY DESERT LEAVING A BOTTLE OF TABASCO
SAUCE FOR HIM TO FIND AND KNEW WHAT HE WAS UP
AGAINST LE. WHETHER OR NOT HE COULD RIDE HIS
MOUNTAIN BIKE ACROSS THE GREAT SANDY DESERT.

His claim he was attempting to ride his bike across
the Great Sandy Desert and wasn't aware that that
was not possible is THE-LIE upon which the rigged
hoax was based. Likewise the Chamberlain's had also preplanned
their trip to Ayers Rock for years and had done their research thoroughly.
Not only had they taken their two souns with them on wilderness camping
expeditions when they were even younger than Azaria - but also the
Chamberlains had the first-aid skills to treat a cut-artery and Mrs
Chamberlain had done a thesis study-course on dingoes and both were
aware of the Aboriginal Dreamtime legend of Ayers Rock about the
mythical evil dingo that stole babies at night from camp. ' q

14
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Unlike the Chamberlains who had four children during their marriage
before divorce and Mr Chamberlain has has another child named ZAHRA
much like AZARIA with his new wife - in contrast Bogucki and his
partner of thirteen years Janet North will very like be a childless couple.
This is because - though Bogucki is only 33 - his partner is 45 and thus
twelve-years older and near the end of her childbirth years. There is also
the added factor of Bogucki having written on the binding of his red Bible -
" Bogucki - oh you faggot". Whilst Chamberlains sacrificed a child -
Bogucki is sacrificing his opportunity to have a child unless he later dumps
Janet North and finds a younger woman. Bogucki and Janet North's
union has parallels to the union of Lindy and her second husband who is
an American like Bogucki and is also much younger than Lindy and whose
union with Lindy is a childless one. Lindy's second husband sacrificed his
opportunity to have children by marrying Lindy. Thus Lindy and Janet
North share the parallel of being much older than their younger partners
both of whom have had to sacrifice having a child to be their partners.

Refer: Weekend Australian - page 7 Saturday 4th September
"Words wound desert survivor”. Janet North and Bogucki
had been staying with senior sergeant Geoff Fuller at his home in Broome
for two weeks since the rescue. Sergeant Fuller had led the first search
team which had "given up chasing someone who didn't appear to be in
trouble and didn't want to be found". And he has staunchly defended
Bogucki against criticism in a stream of hate mail whilst the West
Australian newspaper devoted space for a two page letter from Bogucki to
answer his critics - which is all very "Lindy Chamberlainish"”. The
couple had also left Broome by bus to travel to
AYERS ROCK/ULURU which was always the real destination of
Bogucki's desert trek with a concealed connection between his newly born
Miracle Survival In The Desert and the legend of Azaria at Ayers Rock.
After visiting Ayers Rock/Uluru the couple will continue on to Sydney.

Py ven
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Note: More on Scott Colin Gilroy “Mr SCG" Oxford St bashing news
sensation death: (1) one assailant was the son of a policeman (2) After
the Prime Minister & NSW Police Comissioner were sucker punched by
the media that had extracted then poo-pooed their disgust - a short time
later not far away in neighbouring Kings Cross a rigged car accident
whilst Lachlan Murdoch was dining at a restaurant allowed him to be a
clayton’s hero making News Ltd look good as a counter-PR exercise.
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RONI LEVI

The Roni Levi evidence submitted in Part One of my
Broadcasting Inquiry submission - continued.

News Reports on Monday 1st September report that the Police Integrity
Commission has received information that the two police officers who shot
Roni Levi on Bondi Beach an hour after they signed on for work at 6am on
June 28th 1997 had been at a number of early morning parties where
drugs were taken just hours before they fired the fatal shots.

THE PIC WILL HOLD FRESH PUBLIC HEARINGS INTO THE AFFAIR IN
NOVEMBER and will explore allegations of corruption or misconduct by
police in the coronial inquiry who had not separated the two police oficers
and other police present at the shooting before taking statements. It has
been established that the two police officers and other eastern suburbs
police officers were associating with drug dealers at the time of the
shooting and have since been charged with drug offences. The police
inquiry into the shooting had also failed to inform the NSW Coroner that
the two police had been the subject of an Internal Affairs investigation.
ALL POLICE OFFICERS PRESENT AT THE SHOOTING LIED TO CLAIM THAT
THE TWO POLICE OFFICERS WHO SHOT RONI LEVI "HAD NOWHERE ELSE TO
RETREAT" WHEN THEY SHOT HIM. EVEN IF THE TWO POLICE HAD NO
WHERE ELSE TO RETREAT - RONI LEVI COULD NOT HAVE LUNGED AT BOTH
POLICE OFFICERS WHO WERE NOT STANDING CLOSE TO ONE ANOTHER -
AND BEEN A THREAT TO BOTH OF THEM AT THE ONE TIME.

BOTH POLICE OFFICERS SHOT RONI LEVI TWICE EACH TOGETHER AT THE
SAME TIME BECAUSE IT WAS A PRE-PLANNED EXECUTION AS PART OF A
RIGGED MEDIA-STUNT WITH RONI LEVI BEING AN UNWILLING ACCOMPLICE
IN THE RIGGED DRAMA - THAT WAS SUPPOSED TO HAVE RESULTED IN THE
POLICE FIRING SHOTS INTO THE SAND AND ABOVE HIS HEAD - DISARMING
A FOOL WHO WAS MAINLY A DANGER TO HIMSELF - WHICH WAS TO HAVE
ROCKETTED HIM TO INTERNATIONAL STARDOM AND BOOSTED HIS CAREER
AS A PHOTO JOURNALIST SIMILAR TO "BUGOCKI - THE FOOL" BEING SAVED
FROM HIS OWN FOOLISHNESS THROUGH HIS RIGGED MIRACLE-RESCUE IN
THE DESERT THAT BURST INTO THE NEWS RECENTLY AND WHICH
OVERNIGHT MADE HIM INTO A HOUSEHOLD NAME.

At no time was Roni Levi a threat to either of the two police officers - as he
did the bare minimum of what was expected of him in a bid to keep the
police honest - as he did not trust the arrangement he was being criminally

pressured into. Roni Levi had not slept the night before his death. é
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IF THE TWO POLICE HAD BEEN TO A NUMBER OF EARLY MORNING
PARTIES BEFORE THEY STARTED WORK AT 6AM - THEN LIKE RONI
LEVI THEY HAD NOT SLEPT THE NIGHT BEFORE EITHER. BECAUSE
THEY WERE PART OF A CORRUPT SENIOR POLICE BACKED RIGGED

MEDIA-STUNT THEY COULDN'T SLEEP THAT NIGHT. Whatever the
case - they stayed awake for it.

THE MEDIA & RONI IEVL. Jewish-Frenchman RONI LEV] was a
freelance photographer with a Jewish newspaper and as such was a media
person who knew many editors & journalists and scriptwriters some of
whom had written scripts for tv-series police dramas some of which were
filmed at Bondi Beach involving scenarios similar to that io which Roni
Levi was in. He was scheduled to have lunch with a journalist and his wife
after he had been shot. Present at the shooting was a Sun Herald journalist
who reported exclusively on the shooting and a French commercial
photographer who took the all important shots of the shooting. Both were
present for "innocent-reasons". There were also French witnesses. The
brother of one of the two police who shot Roni Levi was a media-agent and
he handled the two police's dealings with the media. The two police who
shot Roni Levi frequented a Bondi nite-spot which was a haunt of media
cclebritics and was under police surveillance with police warned to stay
away from that venue which was a warning the two police ignored.

COURAGEOUS WIDOW TURNS TV-CRIME FIGHTER - article in August
Issue of Woman's Day - is about Jackie Forsyth becoming a reporter on Channel
Nine's ""Australia's Most Wanted" program.

(Note: this program had recently been axed by Channel Seven's Kerry Stokes and
was taken up by Channel Nine. Also - Jackie Forsyth after her husband's death
had written articles published by the Daily Telegraph.)

The irony of this is that Jackie and her Glebe Policeman husband Peter

didn't have a television nor bought the newspapers to keep out all the violence
and negatives so prevalent today in the media out of their home.

Like Stuart Diver in the Thredbo Tragedy - Jackie Forsyth is also being

used by the media in a process of using personal tragedies that received a lot of
media news-attention to help cross-promote the media. It was through Jackie's
articles in the Daily Telegraph that her support also came for the two Bondi
police officers who shot Roni Levi as her husband’s murder had occurred at a
very crucial time in the Coronial Inquest into the Roni Levi shooting which
helped swing around sympathy for the two policeman at the same time as Internal

Affairs was keeping a big secret about the two police officers under wraps which
had they divulged at the inquest would have swung sympathy right against them.
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* NSW Dolice Commissioner -
Mr Peter Ryan
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Monday 20th September 1999

This is the cover page for

SECOND FAX OF
TEN PAGES

which had been immediately preceeded by
FIRST FAX OF SEVENTEEN PAGES
that together make today's
total transmission
TWENTY-SEVEN
pages.

It is a brief summary of the Azaria-evidence
providing solution to the mystery concerning the
disappearance of Chamberlain's child at Ayers Rock

on Seventeenth August 1980. l
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Nime-page Brief summary of the
Azaria Chamberlain evidence.

IT GOES WITHOUT SAYING that one would have to be
deaf dumb blind and stupid - not to see that Michael Chamberlain
was the discoverer of a World-First computer programmable
manuscript based on a Word-Game breakthrough using Ayers Rock's
ten-word atlas name as the keycard for it which produced the
crime-scheme masterplan for a ritual child sacrifice conspiracy that
would unite the disparate sects that made-up the fundamentalist
christian world including offshoots from mainstream religions - in
Australia.

REASON ONE: Michael Chamberlain admitted to having this
. very rare expertise required to discover such a discovery - especially

when he made-up Kahlia's name to be a World-First name - i.e. it
did not previously exist in English nor in any other language either

- § although there were five-names close to it in foreign languages and
gave it the meaning of NO-MEANING as a deterrent to those of the
public trying to detect some connection between the strange events
surrounding Azaria's mysterious disappearance and the strange
unusual name Chamberlain's made-up for Azaria's replacement just
like occurred with AZARIA's name which was Old Testament
Biblical and had a phonetic similarity with the nation's name
AUSTRALIA and thus explains the connection between the strange
unusual names aspect of the Azaria Chamberlain saga as being a bi-
product of Michael Chamberlain's world-first discovery. The use of
this rare expertise in conjunction with the Bible is also a
TRADEMARK of the Seventh Day Adventist sect to which
Chamberlains belonged.

REASON TWO: When one reads the world-first computer
programmable manuscript that produced the Crime Scheme

Masterplan for the fundamentalist christian world's Azaria

. pﬂ"ﬁa‘."?" V&Vt@‘wwtssnw / 9
® MISSING-PAGE
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Ayers Rock ritual sacrifice conspiracy providing all the pieces of the
Gilant Jigsaw Puzzle as Senator Despoja and Ms Kerry Jones - ACM
have done - which was part of my submission to the Northern
Territory's Third and final Coronial Inquiry also based on my
submissions to Royal Commission Into Chamberlain Convictions -
one would have to be deaf dumb blind and stupid not to recognise
it as the crime scheme Masterplan for the fundamentalist christian
world's Azaria Conspiracy with Chamberlain's the star couple in it
backed up by a team of co-conspirators who were their key-
witnesses at Ayers Rock - which provides all the pieces to the Giant
Jigsaw Puzzle without one piece missing and solves the mystery.
The entire world first computer programmable manuscript
contained a child-crime-scheme made-up literally speaking by Ayers
Rock for Ayers Rock and the crime itself was a world first crime that
could not have occurred anywhere else in the world except at Ayers

Rock as well.

The world first Ayers Rock manuscript is self-revelatory and self-
sufficient and self explanatory i.e the reader would instantly
recognise the entire Azaria-saga in it and see that it contained all
the pieces of the Giant Jig Saw Puzzle and that it was the source of
inspiration behind the Azaria-Conspiracy and the entire manuscript
was plain simple English script that was independent of any need
for individual interpretation.

My submission to the Northern Territory's Third Coronial Inquiry
forced the Northern Territory Coroner to hand down an OPEN
FINDING and at same time on national television say that the truth
to the Azarla-Question should never be made public directly
implying that the truth was known but was too horrible for
Australia to ever have to face and that the truth was provided by my
submission against the Chamberlains seeking a closed finding in

their favour with the dingo found guilty.

The world-first manuscript besides clearly outlining the entire
crime-scheme conspiracy with Chamberlain's the star couple in it
supported by a secret team of key-witnesses assembled from all
over Australia by the fundamentalist christian world's nation wide

A0
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network with national headquarters in Brisbane's Bible belt which
was home to the Chamberlain Innocence Committee and everyone's
crime role in the crime scheme and all the errors that had to be
avoided and three trump cards designed into the crime scheme that
could be used in three outcomes - making it the PERFECT-MURDER.
It presented the actual cut-throat crime in the car and the cover up
of the crime with concealment of the child's corpse in the eski in
rear of car and the setting up of the tent to scapegoat the dingo and
the raising of the alarm and all the details that went with it.

The first trump-card would have saved the Chamberlains
even if they had have been caught literally speaking red-handed at
the crime scene.

The second trump eard could be used to help turn the

situation around back into Chamberlain's favour if a mistake was
made forcing the conspiracy team to fall back from plan-A to plan-B
in the cover-up of the crime.

The third trump eard could have been used if no errors had
have been made providing a classic-solution to the entire mystery
solving it with a solution totally absolving Chamberlains and
imploding all argument against the fundamentalist christian world's
right to the moral leadership of Australia in line with their
religio/politico beliefs.

As Michael Chamberlain's world-first discovery was considered
undiscoverable by anyone else - that the chance of that was
millions to one - the three trump cards which the crime scheme was

totally designed around made it technically speaking a PERFECT
MURDER. The world-first manuscript also drags JESUS
CHRIST & THE BIBLE into it and Chamberlain's sect with
christ issuing the order to all the sects in the fundamentalist
christian world in Australia to sacrifice a sinless newly-born white
child at Ayers Rock which was Aboriginal Australia's spiritual
Dreamtime headquarters in Christ's name as a ritual gesture of

atonement for the nation's past sins against Aboriginal Australia -
particularly the thousands of Aboriginal children stolen from their

Al
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mothers by white Australia's earlier religio/politico agenda. It refers
to all the Biblical hints/clues that could be interwoven into the
crime-scheme - how the conspiracy could use the crime mystery to
promote Jesus & the Bible and their religious beliefs and vice-versa
down to the naming of the victim-child with an Old Testament
Biblical name and making-up a world-first name to name Azaria's
replacement with and christian music-playing on an outback
radio set-up at the tent of co-conspirator key witnesses
who were listening to a christian program at the time the
alarm was raised by Lindy that provided Michael with a
reason to run to that tent for help and not to other tents.

JREASON THREE: One would have to be deaf dumb blind
and stupid not to recognise all the dozens of pointers pointing
toward a conspiracy between the team of key witnesses supporting
the Chamberlains at the crime scene who through the rigged
tragedy became instant-friends who later were the only group who
were not divided over the issue of Chamberlain's innocence and
who campaigned with Chamberlains at christian-rallies all over
Australia on the Chamberlain Innocence bandwagon which joined
up with the JOH-for-PM campaign after Chamberlain's pardon from
Royal Commission Into Chamberlain Convictions. Mrs Chamberlain
even became godmother to a child of her main key witness.

The Alice Springs Seventh Day Adventist minister was also
prevented from burning Chamberlain's tent for them at Ayers Rock
by Northern Territory Police who took Chamberlain's tent away just
before he could burn it for the Chamberlains.

One would also have to be deaf dumb blind and stupid not to
recognise all the dozens of pointers pointing towards a conspiracy
between the media and Mr Chamberlain who besides being a
minister of religion was also a freelance photo journalist with good
media-skills who devoted most of his time linking up with the
media rather than searching for Azaria through compiling notes and
photographs to send to the media and for a book about the tragedy
- that failed to become a publication through one crucial error tied
to the conspiracy's failure to burn the tent and tent contents at

S
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Ayers Rock which would have paved the way for a similar fate for
the car at a later stage thereby eliminating all the evidence against
the Chamberlains and allowing the conspiracy to pull a rabbit out
of the magic-hat provided by the THIRD TRUMP CARD absolving the
Chamberlains and solving the mystery in their favour.

Further evidence of the media's involvement pre-crime with the
media running onto the ball when the pass was thrown to them by
the Chamberlains from the Ayers Rock crime scene is the media's
post crime involvement in milking the news sensation with the
Hollywood EVIL-ANGELS movie organised in America by Packer &
Murdoch's Gerald Stone and the unethical chequebook journalism
deals with Packer's Channel Nine and PBL magazines assisted by
Lindy Chamberlain's agent - former New Zealander like the
Chamberlains - Harry M Miller of "Jesus Christ Superstar” fame
who was jailed in the same year Lindy went to jail i.e. 1982 over
the Opera House Computicket fraud.

REASON FOUR
The discovery itself cracks the secret of how to produce a fully
computer programmable manuscript - which Michael
Chamberlain cracked in the mid-1960s before he met his wife
and as such will be verified by computer scientist experts.

Mr Chamberlain's world-first discovery utilised Ayers Rock's ten
word atlas name AYERS ROCK NORTHERN TERRITORY CENTRAL
AUSTRALIA SOUTHERN HEMISPHERE WORLD UNIVERSE as the
Keycard with which to create Ayers Rock's own mini-thesaurus
based on around THREE-THOUSAND special words which were only
those words concealed inside the 73-letters in their correct letter
order from left to right - as one reads across the page same as the
two words IT and IS in the MITSUBISHI advert on television.

This stage was easily computer programmable.

The ten words of the Keycard itself in conjunction with the 3000
special words of Ayers Rock's mini-thesaurus produce the first draft
of the world-first Ayers Rock manuscript using a simple leggo-block

A5
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type word sentence construction process that was easily computer
progammable. Using the keycard twice and three and four times
creating more mini-thesauruses - each in turn were used to re-draft
the manuscript up to top class prose level with each redraft being
able to improve only word-usage and thus expression.

Besides the naming of Azaria and the making-up of world-first
Kahlia being a bi-product of Mr Chamberlain's world-first discovery
there were also other bi-products associated with it. To cut a long
story short

(1) the EIGHT STRANGE UNUSUAL NAMES associated with the
Chamberlain case appear concealed in their correct letter order
within the letters of seven of the special words which form a very
fitting statement relevant to the case stating that as Azaria would
arise later she should be killed at Ayers Rock. Fifteen other Old
Testament Biblical names belonging to the Azaria-Group are
similarly concealed inside this statement.

(2) the THREE-WORD NAME of Chamberlain's sect SEVENTH DAY
ADVENTIST produces a mini-manuscript that matches and
correlates with the Ayers Rock manuscript focussing on Christ's
Second Coming in relation to the crime-scheme.

(3) each of the six Chamberlain family member's names that
is their christian names and surname produce their own
mini-manuscripts with each one's personalised crime role
in the crime scheme in each one's mini-manuscript all of
which totaily match and correlate with each one's crime
role in the crime scheme in the Ayers Rock manuscript.

The reason for this phenomenom is that before meeting his wife
Mr Chamberlain had discovered his world-first discovery and knew
that through sheer luck/fortune his two christian names and
surname produced a mini-manuscript containing his personalised
crime-role in the crime scheme matching with his crime role in the
Ayers Rock manuscript. He knew that if he found the right wife
with right two christian names he could achieve the academic world
first feat of having a six-member family with everyone's christian
names and surname being able to do what his could do - as
choosing the right names for the children was a piece of cake.

2y
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As his wife and four kids would inherit his surname all he had to do was
model the rest of the family's christian names on his own wiich was easy.

(1) The letters of his two christian names were the same as letters of his
surname except for one letter in one of his christian names

(2) the letters of his wife's two christian names are the same as the letters
of his surname except for one Jetter in one of her christian names

(3) the letters of his wife's first christian name are letters in his first
christian name

(4) he gave each son one each of his two christian names as their second
christian names and their other christian name had letters of his
surname except one letter in each

(5) Azaria's three christian names which sets her apart from the rest of the

family who each have only two christian names - as well the only one to

have a christian name that was Old Testament Biblical - are each made up

of letters of his surname exc=pt one letter in each

(6) Kahlia's christian name was made up to be a world first name because

it required a brand new name to fit in with the family "‘name-game" and

her christian names follow suit having letters that are letters in his

surname - except one letter.

IF MR CHAMBERILAIN DID NOT ADHERE TO ALL OF THE
ABOVE THEN EACH ONE'S FULL NAME LE. CHRISTIAN
NAMES & SURNAME COULD NOT HAVE PRODUCED EACH
ONE'S MINI-MANUSCRIPT CONTAINING EACH ONE'S
PERSONALISED CRIME ROLE IN THE CRIME SCREME
MATCHING-UP WITH EACH ONE'S CRIME ROLE AS
PRESENTED IN THE AYERS ROCK - WORLD-FIRST
MANUSCRIPT. For example - Mr Chamberlain gave his first christian
name to their second son as his second christian name and his second
christian name to their first son as his second christian name. If he had
done the reverse it would have destroyed the family "name-game''.
BECAUSE OF THE INCESTUOUSNESS OF THE LETTER
MAKE-UP OF ALL THE CHRISTIAN NAMES OF ALL SIX
CHAMBERLAIN FAMILY MEMBERS THERE WAS ONE
SIXTEEN WORD STATEMENT WHICH APPEARED IN EACH
ONE'S MINI MANUSCRIPT PRODUCED BY EACH ONE'S FULL
NAME LLE. CHRISTIAN NAMES & SURNAME - THAT
REFERRED TO WHAT WAS TO OCCUR TO AZARIA IN CAR

BEING THE MAIN AIM OF CHAMBERILAINS. s
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SOLUTION TO AZARIA MYSTERY

The first trump card was their small cramped tent and suffocation
of Azaria before her throat was cut in the car. Chamberlains could
have claimed if caught red-handed at Ayers Rock with Azaria's corpse
discovered in eski in car rear that Azaria had been accidentally suffocated
during their first night when one of them without realising it had rolled
onto Azaria in their sleep and they were faced with a dilemna. They were
trying to simply cover-up a terrible unfortunate accident to protect their
sensitive sect and Mr Chamberlain's job as a miuister of religion in it. They
were guilty of a hoax for justifiable reasons but they weren't murderers.

In this scenario they had cut the throat of their already-dead child to
extract some blood to set up the tent to accuse the dingo to cover-up their
embarassment and shame due to what had happened.

The second trump card was burying Azaria's matinee jacket near
Ayers Rock as an INSURANCE POLICY in case an error occurred and
they needed to turn things around in their favour again - which is what
occurred.

The third trump card was an "Aboriginal-hiding-under-a-dingo-
skin" scapegoat explaining why the dingo had acted like a human being.
If they had succeeded to destroy all the evidence against themselves then
they could have proved that someone else had set up the tent to appear as
though a dingo raid had taken place in it thus playing a cruel joke on the
Chamberlains. The very little of the alleged dingo that Mrs Chamberlain
claimed she saw - never the eyes nose or mouth and only the ears and top
of head and top of shoulders and none of the rest of the alleged dingo and
the very short time of three brief blurred seconds in which she claimed she
saw it with the alleged dingo fully exposed to her for only a split second
and under the conditions in which she allegedly saw what she saw - on the
run and at night was designed to allow Chamberlain's to later claim Mrs
Chamberlain at the time made an easily forgivable mistake having initially
thought that that she had seen a real dingo but on carefully going over and
over it again and again had come to see through the deception and the joke
that had been played on them. To set up this scapegoat Chamberiain's tent
entrance had light from the barbecue area lighting up the top half. The
bottom balf was in darkness due to the shadow cast by a clump of short
tree bushes in front of the tent which hid most of the alleged dingo as it
came out of the tent and there was a narrow corridor between the car and
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‘ * REVEAL AN ANONYMOUS ABORIGINAL CONCEALED UNDER A DINGO L
SKIN IN THE DARK BOTTOM HALF OF THE PHOTO - WOULD HAVE
.tss+ . - ABSOLVED CHAMBERLAINS: BACKED BY CLAIM THAT THE R
17 'TRICKSTER WAS PLAYING OUT:-THE' ABORIGINAL DREAMTIME. » - .= = 7 okl
LEGEND OF AYERS ROCK STEALING A WHITE BABY AS PAYBACK
FOR THE ABORIGINAL STOLEN GENERATION AS HE/SHE WAS ONE OF

% . THESTOLEN GENERATION TOO AND WAS EXACTING REVENGE. v |

IF MR CHAMBERLAIN HAD HAVE BEEN ALLOWED TO SET UP THE
 RE-ENACTMENT AND CAPTURE THAT PHOTOGRAPH OF
" PHOTOGRAPHS USING THE RIGHT CAMERA EQUIPMENT AND FILM
and an aboriginal actor using a dingo skin pretending to be a dingo
TO FILM THE SHORT THREE SECONDS IN WHICH MRS
'CHAMBERLAIN CLAIMED SHE SAW WHAT SHE SAW AND ALL
THE INCRIMINATING EVIDENCE AGAINST THEM HAD HAVE
BEEN DESTROYED THEN MR CHAMBERLAIN'S BOOK HE WAS
" COMPILING FROM THE TIME THE ALARM WAS RAISED THAT e
INCLUDED PHOTOGRAPHS TAKEN AT AYERSROCKFROM  :~ '}
BEFORE THE TIME THE ALARM WAS RAISED - WOULD HAVE '
SUCCEEDED TO BECOME A PUBLICATION SERVING TO
- ¢« ABSOLVE THE CHAMBERLAINS AND VINDICATE THEM AND
THEIR KEY WITNESSES WHO HAVE FOR THE PAST NINETEEN
YEARS STOOD BY THE CHAMBERLAINS THROUGH THICK AND
THIN AND TWISTED AND TURNED. WHENEVER THE

s

" CHAMBERLAINS DID. Before the alarm was raised Mr Chamberlain
had taken two important photographs that later became important to the
investigation as he bad photographed that spot at the other end of Ayers

- Rockwhere Azaria’s neatly folded jump suit had been found near a dingo

lair and the spot where Azaria's matinee-jacket was later miraculously

—  discovered after an Englishman tourist who had lived in Australia three

years and had undergone a fundamentalist caristian exorcism shortly
before his death had allegedly fallen off Ayers Rock - and whose
decomposing corpse odour led to the finding of Azaria's matinee jacket
WHICH BECAME A "MIRACLE-IN-THE-DESERT" WHICH HIELPED
“wax.- - LEGALLY TURN-THE SITUATION.ARQUND.FOR THEM. = N T W
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